From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:25 AM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

FYA

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: sarah@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam'; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; PERCL, Matthias; ZAHEER,
Bilal

Subject: RE: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Ayesha,

You may proceed further with the attached transfer request of UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim as already
requested and approved from Provincial Team-Sindh.

The federal team also endorse this request.

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 1:25 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: sarah@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Ms. Khalida,
Please find the attached court orders shared by the concerned UCPO.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451



From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: sarah@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem

Subject: RE: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Ayesha,

Could you please confirm about the court case for which he was discussing in his request?

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 1:26 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; sarah@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,
Approval of WHO FO is awaited on below transfer request of UCPO Mr. Sajid Rahim, Sindh.

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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:25 PM

To: parveenk@who.int

Cc: ahmadsh@who.int; sarah@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam (naila@ctc.org.pk)

Subject: FW: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Ms. Khalida,
In continuation to below email, please find the attached details. The travel time from residence of UCPO

to the suggested UC of his transfer is around
20-25 minutes by vehicle.



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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:58 PM

To: parveenk@who.int; ahmadsh@who.int

Cc: mursalh@who.int; zaheerbi@who.int; sarah@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam

(naila@ctc.org.pk)

Subject: FW: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Ms. Khalida and Mr. Shakeel,
Greetings from CTC !

With reference to the subject matter, approval of WHO - FO is requested for transfer of UCPO Mr. Sajid
Rahim from UC Islamia Colony 9, West Karachi to UC Fatima Jinnah - 3, Central Karachi. WHO-PO has
already endorsed the recommendations (details appended). The said staff member is facing some issues
from District Administration. Furthermore, the position in the suggested UC shall be vacant on 01-Feb-
2021.

In case of any further information, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:31 AM

To: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Ayesha,

Below transfer request is recommended by WHO PO for further process. We have two resignations are
in process and the requested UC will be vacant on 01st Feb 2021.



Regards,
Imran

-------- Original Message ------—--

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony
Date: 2021-01-21 23:23

From: "ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>

To: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: "SEID, Zahra" <seidz@who.int>, "BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie"

<belayneha@who.int>, "DUBE, Tafadzwa" <dubet@who.int>, "ASLAM, Shaista"
<aslamsh@who.int>, "SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil" <shaikhw@who.int>

DEAR IMRAN,
Below email is for your necessary action. This is approved from the provincial management team.
Once you process the subject transfer, then share the updated status of vacant positions for Karachi
Division with us so that we follow-up with our National Team for filling of vacant positions.
Regards
DR ASIF ALI ZARDARI
PPEO / WHO / SINDH

asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705

FROM: SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil <shaikhw@who.int>

SENT: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:19 AM

TO: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

CC: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; Imran Ali
<imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>
SUBJECT: Fw: [EXT] Job Transfer request received from UCPO Mr Sajid Rahim, UC9, Islamia colony

Dear Dr Asif,

| hope you are well. Following email is received from UCPO Mr. Sajid Rahim. Your kind advice on the
subjected matter is requested.

Best Regards,

Dr Wasif Jamil Shaikh
D-ERU Polio Officer
SHRUC West

FROM: Sajid Rahim <sajees9269 @gmail.com>


mailto:asifa@who.int

SENT: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:56 AM
TO: SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil <shaikhw@who.int>
SUBJECT: [EXT] Job Transfer

Dear Sir
Humble request that the DC Office management has been adopted Unfair behavior and

Injustice as per the case of vaccine and they had submitted case against me in Court but Allah is great as
| was not guilty respected Court has been dismissed the case. now | want to rejoin my job.

Please Transfer me at UC-3 New Karachi that is more convenient for me then | can continue my service
as | was doing in past .
Regards
Sajid Rahim
UCPO Islamia UC-09



